Pecyn Dogfennau
P N

Cyngor Sir Gar

sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire carmarthenshire.gov.wales

County Council

DYDD MERCHER, 13EG GORFFENNAF, 2022

AT: HOLL AELODAU’R IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU “A”

YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW | FYNYCHU CYFARFOD AML
LEOLIAD O'R IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU “A” A GYNHELIR AM
10.00 YB AR DDYDD MAWRTH, 19EG GORFFENNAF, 2022 YN Y
SIAMBR, NEUADD Y SIR, CAERFYRDDIN, SA31 1JP AC O BELL
ER MWYN CYFLAWNI'R MATERION A AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA
SYDD YNGHLWM

Wendy Walters

PRIF WEITHREDWR

Swyddog Democrataidd: Julie Owens
Ffon (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224088
E-bost: JuOwens@sirgar.gov.uk

Wendy Walters Prif Weithredwr, Chief Executive,
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP




IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU “A”
7 AELOD

BYDD TRI AELOD O'R IS-BWYLLGOR YN GWNEUD PENDERFYNIAD
YNGHYLCH POB CAIS. CAIFF AELODAUR IS-BWYLLGOR EU
DEWIS O BLITH Y SAITH AELOD CANLYNOL YN EU TRO AC YN OL

YR ANGEN:

1. Y Cynghorydd Mansel Charles [Cadeirydd] (y Grwp Plaid Cymru)

2. Y Cynghorydd Peter Cooper (y Grwp Llafur)

3. Y Cynghorydd Michael Cranham (Annibynnol Heb
Gysylltiad)

4. Y Cynghorydd Suzy Curry (y Grwp Llafur)

5. Y Cynghorydd Alex Evans (y Grwp Plaid Cymru)

6. Y Cynghorydd Tyssul Evans (y Grwp Plaid Cymru)

7. Y Cynghorydd Ken Howell (y Grwp Plaid Cymru)

NODER :

OS NA FYDD YN BOSIBL | DRI O'R AELODAU UCHOD WNEUD
PENDERFYNIAD YNGHYLCH POB CAIS, CAIFF AELODAU
ERAILL O BLITH Y PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU EU DEWIS YN EU
LLE.

sirgar.llyw.cymru



AGENDA

1. DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL.

2. HYSBYSIADAU DIGWYDDIAD DROS DRO - GLANRANNELL 5-50
PARK, CRUGYBAR, LLANWRDA, SIR GAR, SA19 8SA

sirgar.llyw.cymru



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 2

YR IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU “A”
19/07/22

PWNC A PHWRPAS
Hysbysiadau Digwyddiad Dros Dro -
Glanrannell Park, Crugybar, Llanwrda, Sir Gar, SA19 8SA

Y PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU HANGEN:

Bod yr Is-Bwyllgor yn ystyried a yw'n mynd i gyflwyno gwrth-hysbysiad ai peidio ynghylch yr
Hysbysiad am Ddigwyddiad Dros Dro uchod, ar 8l ystyried yr hysbysiad gwrthwynebu a'r
dystiolaeth a gyflwynwyd, ynghyd & Pholisi Trwyddedu yr Awdurdod a'r Cyfarwyddyd
Cenedlaethol.

Y RHESYMAU:
1) Mae’n ofynnol i'r Is-Bwyllgor hyrwyddo'r amcanion trwyddedu sef: -

. Atal Troseddau ac Anhrefn
" Diogelu'r Cyhoedd

" Atal Niwsans Cyhoeddus

" Amddiffyn Plant rhag Niwed

Ymgynghorwyd &’r Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol Amherthnasol
Angen i'r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad Ambherthnasol
Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad Amherthnasol

Yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’n Dal y Portffolio: Y Cynghorydd A Vaughan Owen

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Swydd: Rhifau Ffon:

Cymunedau Cyfeiriadau E-bost:

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth Pennaeth Cartrefi a Chymunedau 01554 899285

Mr Jonathan Morgan Mwy Diogel jmorgan@sirgar.gov.uk

Awdur yr Adroddiad 01267 228801

Mrs Kirsten Smith Swyddog Trwyddedu ksmith@sirgar.gov.uk
P

Tudalen 5

Cyngor Sir Gé’

Carmarthenshire
County Council




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Licensing Sub-Committee “A”
19/07/2022

SUBJECT
Temporary Event NoticeS
Glanrannell Park, Crugybar, Llanwrda,
Carmarthenshire, SA19 8SA

To consider an objection notice submitted by the Environmental Health Officer of
Carmarthenshire County Council, in relation to 5 Temporary Event Notices submitted by Mr
David Drinkall, of Glanrannell Park House, Crugybar, Llanwrda, SA19 8SA. The Temporary
Event Notices relate to the Sale by Retail of Alcohol and the provision of Regulated
Entertainment at the premises on the following day and hours.

To allow:-

Supply of Alcohol 14:00 — 23:30 and Regulated Entertainment 18:00-22:30 on the following
dates:

Temporary Event Notice 1 — Friday 22" July and Saturday 23" July 2022.
Temporary Event Notice 2 — Friday 29t July and Saturday 30t July 2022.
Temporary Event Notice 3 — Friday 5" August and Saturday 6" August 2022.
Temporary Event Notice 4 — Friday 12t August and Saturday 13t August 2022.
Temporary Event Notice 5 — Friday 19t August and Saturday 20t August 2022

Environmental Health have objected to the notice on the grounds that they believe that the
Public Nuisance objective will not be met.
The Environmental Health objection is attached as Appendix A.

The Temporary Event Notices are attached.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? NO

PN
Cyngor Sir Gar

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Tudalen 6




IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan Head of Homes and Safer Communities
Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues

NONE YES NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

LEGAL: The legal implication of issuing a counter notice is that the applicant may lodge
an appeal.

CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan Head of Homes and Safer Communities

1.Local Member(s):

No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
2.Community / Town Council:

No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
3.Relevant Partners:

The Responsible Authorities have been consulted regarding the application.
4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:

There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection
Application Form and Glanrannell | Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
File Contents. Park
Licensing Policy Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
National Guidance Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

P N

Tudalen 7

Cyngor Sir Gé’

Carmarthenshire
County Council



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



_—— —i

Eich cyf/ Your ref: Gofynner am / Please ask for: Aled Morgan
Fy nghyf/ My ref:  AWM/183573 Llinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line: 01269 598262
Dyddiad / Date: 13 July 2022 E-bost/E-mail:  publicprotection@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Licensing Section,
Carmarthenshire County Council,
3 Spilman Street,

Carmarthen,

SA31 1LE

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Objection to Temporary Event Notice ( x 5 ) applications for Wonky Table Pub,
Glanrannell Park House, Glanrannell Park House, Crugybar, Llanwrda, SA19 8SA

| write further to receiving the above Temporary Event Notice (TEN) applications, for events to be held on
the

o 228&23/07/22
e 29&30/07/22
e 5&6/08/22

e 12 & 13/08/22
e 19&20/08/22

Whilst considering the details of the application the Environmental Health Section would like to object to
the application due to the fact that we believe that the “Prevention of a Public Nuisance” objective will not
be met. | have outlined the reasons why below:

e The applicant is seeking to provide Regulated Entertainment in an external area from 18:00 to 22:30

Number of TENs applied for over a short duration

The nature and character of the locality

The external area of the above premises area is in proximity to domestic properties.

Noise Apps recordings submitted by complainants on the 2" of July 2022 contained noise from

_——  —
I I Tudalen 9



mailto:publicprotection@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

amplified music clearly audible from inside the complainants properties.

¢ Noise monitoring undertaken at complainants property contains evidence of noise from amplified
music and also from people noise.

¢ Noise complaints have been received in relation to loud music being played at the above premises
and also from people noise.

Should you have any further queries or concerns with regards to the above then please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours Faithfully

Mr A W Morgan
Environmental Health Practitioner

Environmental Health Section

Tudalen 10



Carmarthenshire
Temporary Event Notice

e Sir G;‘u’)i '
Carmarthenshire
iy e Licensing Act 2003

iy (o

For help contact
SCHLicensing@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Telephone: 01267 228 924

i i A e R e e e v v )
* required information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Chrréntly In Use

Your reference TEN @/22

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C Yes & No
Applicant Details
* First name IDavid e
* Family name IDrinké"H" T R
* E-mail [ e e s e
Main telephone number ¥ i WekES

Other telephone number

[1 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registeredin (¢ Yes C No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 13417506

Business name Glanrannell Park Retreats Ltd

VAT number - None

Legal status Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Home country |United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name ]G[anrannel! Park House |

Street [Crugybar {

District | l

City or town |L!anwrda l
|

County or administrative area ]Carmarthéﬁsh&r_e _

Postcode SA19 85A
Country |United Kingdom e |
Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1)

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

| This box need not be completed if you are an

individual not liable to pay UK national
insurance.

C Yes = No
* Your date of birth ,,|[l‘|/f- ]
dd mm yyyy
National Insurance number L“
Place of birth F ]

Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to} the address given in section one?

If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select "No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

= Yes  No

Building number or name lGla'niranr'lél! Park House !
Street ICrugybar |
District I e |
City or town ILIanWrda |

County or administrative area |Carmarthen§ﬁfe S

Postcode ISA19 85A

Country iUhi’[ed Kingdom

| Tudalen 12




Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? I “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

@ Yes

C No
E-mail Ee i e o e D

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Section 30f 9

THE PREMISES

|, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on com pleting the form, note 2)

* Does the premises have an address?

= Yes C No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
= Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

* Building number or name IGIanrannel! Park House

* Street ICrugybar
* City or town lLIanwrda

|
|
District e |
|
|

County or administrative area ]Cérmartheﬁs-ﬁ'ir-é

* Postcode [SAT") 8SA

* Country |United Kingdom |

* Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation
to the premises (or any part of the premises)?

¢ Neither (& Premises licence Club premises certificate

* Premises licence number OONU-PRM-01215

Location Details

* Provide further details about the [ocation of the event

The event will take place in The Wohky TablePub Glanrannell Park House as well as immediate grounds known as
aesoe Tudalen 13




Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

The premisis consists of The Wonky Table Pub, which is within the grounds of Glanrannell Park House and is an agricultural
building that was converted to be used as a bespoke bar for The Big Cwtch Music and Food Festival. Lakeside consists of
the lawned area between the Wonky Table Pub and the lake.

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

During the period 16th July - 5th September 2021 we successfully opened The Wonky Table Pub each weekend to provide
campers staying at our acclaimed Little Cwtch Camping 56-day ‘pop-up' campsite and locals with the opportunity to enjoy
a drink, alittle music and street food within the beautiful grounds of Glanrannell Park House. Numerous locals have
requested that The Wonky Table opens it's doors again to provide a much needed location to allow a friendly community
gathering.

This TEN is an application for licensable activities that are not covered under the above mentioned Premises License. In
explanation, the current license is for a one day music and food festival and this request is for the opening of the pub for
two nights. Live music, in the form of background entertainment, street food provided by local vendors 'Greedy Goat
Catering’, Talley Wood Fired Pizzas’ and others and the sale of alcoholic and non-alcoholic drinks is requested. Please note
that this is not a Music Festival.

Our newly renovated drive will be used for customers to enter and exit. Car parking will be provided immediately to the
north, west and south of our house as well as the area immediately next to our garages. We have plenty of car parking for
up to 80 cars (this figure has been amended due to the experience of our summer opening.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

[X| The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

1

member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment (See also guidance on completing the form,
note 7).

[1 The provision of late night refreshment

[1 The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form,
note 8).

Tudalen 14




Continued from previous page...
Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

{see also quidance on compileting the form, note 9)

Event start date l 29 ] / | 07 ’ / I 2022 [ The maximum period for using premises for
licensable activities under the authority of a

ad L s e T temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.
Event end date [23]/]07] /] 2022 |
dd mm yyyy

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 10)

The sale by retail of alcohol: 1400hrs -
2330hrs

The provision of regulated entertainment:
1800hrs - 2230hrs

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be

present at the premises

dur]ng the times when you Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carry on licensable cannot exceed 499.

activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 11)

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 12):

¢ On the premises only
¢ Off the premises only
(= Both

Section5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on cqmpieﬂgg the form, note 13)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

Licensable activities will NOT include the prdvision of relevant entertainment

Tudalen 15




Continued from previous page...

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on cofnpletinq the form, note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid

personal licence? @ Yes C No

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority L(Zarmarthenshire County Council ’

Licence number

|OONU-IND-02371 |

Date of issue | 04 IIIOQ f /I 2015 |
dd mm yyyy

Any further relevant details |l have run the bars at The Big Cwtch for 2014
- 2019 inclusive, as well as The Wonky Table
for 8 weekends in 2021. This TEN only
requests the use of one bar, with no more
than 200 customers, and probably only 150
customers.

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same & Yes ¢ No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

State the number of
temporary event notices
{inciuding the number of late
temporary event notices, if
any) you have given for events
in that same calendar year

Have you already given a

temporary event notice for

the same premises in which

the event period:

a) Ends 24 hours or C  Yes ¢ No
less before; or

b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section8of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 16)




Continued from previous page...

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the & Yes = No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes & No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

@k oYes & No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes ¢ No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION ' (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 19)

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. | understand that it is an offence:

Tudalen 17




Continued from previous page...

» (i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary event notice and that a
person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. | understand that it is an offence:
(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is

* liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine of any amount; and (i) to permit an unauthorised licensable
activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of
any amount, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six (6) months, or to both.

> Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name [David Drinkall l

* Capacity ICompany Director and Licence Holder 1

* Date o7 |/ 07|/ | 2022 |
dd mm yyyy

i Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/carmarthenshire/apply-1 to upload this file
and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |fEN =22

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
|
Payment authorisation code I
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

2 3nen b o G0 g et

Tudalen 18




o e 2 3@ | Carmarthenshire
crev Sir Gar 2 g
c:ar'marthenshi;ryl Temporary Event Naotice
oy o Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
SCHLicensing@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Telephone: 01267 228 924

* required information

Section 1 0of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference TEN @/22

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

B Yes & No
Applicant Details
* First name |_D'é§idm :
* Family name |Drinkall
* E-mail AT
Main telephone number A e A

Other telephone number

] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

"  Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registeredin & Yes C No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 13417506

Business name Glan;éinnell Park Retreats Ltd

VAT number - None

Legal status Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is opticnal in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country lUnited Kingdom businessis located.
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name IGlanranneII Park House J
Street lCrugybar ' !
District [ [
City or town 'u‘anwrdé ]
|

County or administrative area ]Carmarthenshire

Postcode [S S
Country |United Kingdom |
Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1)

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

County or administrative area jCarmarthenshire

C Yes &= No
* Your date of birth l ’l / l ‘i / i ) | Applicant must be 18 years of age or older
dd mm YVyy
. P et This box need not be completed if you are an
Natlonaklnsurance pugocE j individual not liable to pay UK national
insurance.
Place of birth ——— [
Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If *Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
= Yes 3 No required. Select "No” to enter a completely
new set of details.
Building number or name lGlanrannell Park House |
Street lCrtjgybar |
District ’ See l
City or town |Lla nwrda I

Postcode iSAw 8SA

Country lUnited Kingdom I Tudalen 20




Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
@ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Telephone number

e Lais
T == =

Other telephone number

Section2of 9

THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

* Does the premises have an address?

= Yes ¢ No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
@ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

* Building number or name |Glanrannell Park House

* Street |Crugybar
* City or town ILlanWrda

|
|
District | ' ]
|
|

County or administrative area JCérniarthenshire

* Postcode |SA19 8SA

* Country |United Kingdom ]

* Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation
to the premises (or any part of the premises)?

" Neither (¢ Premises licence ¢ Club premises certificate

* Premises licence number OONU-PRM-01215

Location Details

* Provide further details about the location of the event

The event will take place in The Wonky Table Pub, Glanrannell Park House as well as immediate grounds known as
Lakeside. Tudalen 21




Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

The premisis consists of The Wonky'Table Pub, which is within the grounds of Glanrannell Park House and is an agricultural
building that was converted to be used as a bespoke bar for The Big Cwtch Music and Food Festival. Lakeside consists of
the lawned area between the Wonky Table Pub and the lake.

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

During the period 16th July - 5th September 2021 we successfully opened The Wonky Table Pub each weekend to provide
campers staying at our acclaimed Little Cwtch Camping 56-day ‘pop-up’ campsite and locals with the opportunity to enjoy
adrink, a little music and street food within the beautiful grounds of Glanrannell Park House. Numerous locals have
requested that The Wonky Table opens it’s doors again to provide a much needed location to allow a friendly community
gathering.

This TEN is an application for licensable activities that are not covered under the above mentioned Premises License. In
explanation, the current license is for a one day music and food festival and this request is for the opening of the pub for
two nights. Live music, in the form of background entertainment, street food provided by local vendors 'Greedy Goat
Catering’, "Talley Wood Fired Pizzas' and others and the sale of alcoholic and non-alcoholic drinks is requested. Please note
that this is not a Music Festival.

Our newly renovated drive will be used for customers to enter and exit. Car parking will be provided immediately to the
north, west and south of our house as well as the area immediately next to our garages. We have plenty of car parking for
up to 80 cars (this figure has been amended due to the experience of our summer opening.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

KX The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

o member of the club

The praovision of regulated entertainment (See also guidance on completing the form,
note 7).

1 The provision of late night refreshment

[] The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.
{See also guidance on completing the form,
note 8).

Tudalen 22




Continued from previous page...
Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note %)

Event start date i 29 | / | 07 | / | 2022 l The maximum period for using premises for
licensable activities under the authority of a

a8 s yyyy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.
Event end date l 30 [/ | o7 J / [ 2022 |
dd mm yyyy

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
{give times in 24 hour clock)

(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 10)

The sale by retail of alcohol: 1400hrs -
2330hrs

The provision of regulated entertainment:
1800hrs - 2230hrs

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be

present at the premises

during the times when you : Note that the maximum number of peaple
intend to carry on licensable cannot exceed 499.

activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 11)

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 12):

(" On the premises only
(" Off the premises only
(¢ Both

Section b of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT  (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

Licensable activities will NOT include the provision of relevant entertainment

Tudalen 23




Continued from previous page...

Section 6 0f 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid

: Yes N
personat licence? ® el

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority |Carmarthénshir'e- Céunty Council |

Licence number IOONU«[ND-02371 |
Date of issue loa|/]oo| /| 2015 |
dd mm yyyy

Any further relevant details || have run the bars at The Big Cwtch for 2014
- 2019 inclusive, as well as The Wonky Table
for 8 weekends in 2021. This TEN only
requests the use of one bar, with no more
than 200 customers, and probably only 150
customers.

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same ¢ Yes C No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

State the number of
temporary event notices
(including the number of late
temporary event notices, if
any) you have given for events
in that same calendar year

Have you already given a

temporary event notice for

the same premises in which

the event period:

a) Ends 24 hours or C  Yes = No
less before; or

b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 16) '

Tl = |




Continued from previous page...

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the & Yes ¢ No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes No

D)

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are how giving a
temporary event notice?

C  Yes & No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event nofice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes & No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 19)

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. | understand that it is an offence:

Tudalen 25




Continued from previous page...

. (i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary event notice and that a
person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. | understand that it is an offence:
(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is

* liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine of any amount; and (i) to permit an unauthorised licensable
activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of
any amount, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six (6) months, or to both.

XI  Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name [David Drinkall ]

* Capacity lCo-r_ﬁéériybiréctor and Licence Holder |

* Date lo7 |/ ]o7] /] 2022 ]
dd mm Yyyy

| Add another signatory g

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/carmarthenshire/apply-1 to upload this file
and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number [TEN */22

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
|
Payment status |
|
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed B

SR e R L R L L A < i

Tudalen 26




e e & | Carmarthenshire
ceee Sip Gar 2 :
Carmarthenshire Temporary Event Notice

gy o Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
SCHLicensing@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Telephone: 01267 228 924

* required information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently in Use

Your reference TEN @/22

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

G Yes & No
Applicant Details
* First name IrDavid BN
* Family name ]_Drl_nkali
* E-mail 2 S e
Main telephone number T o AT

Other telephone number

[1 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

C Applying as an individual

Appilicant Business

Is your business registeredin (& Yes C No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 13417506

Business name Glanrannell Park Retreats Ltd
VAT number - None

Legal status Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include couniry code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

Home country United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name [Glanranne!l Park House

Street ]Crugybar
District |
City or town [Lla nwrda

County or administrative area [Cammarthonshi

Postcode ISA19 85A
Country [U-rl-i_tecﬂ{_ihgdom 1
Section 2 of 9

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

‘ This box need not be completed if you are an

individual not liable to pay UK national
insurance.

O Yes & No
* Your date of birth »|/ 8/ -
dd mm yyyy
National Insurance number l~ '
Place of birth S |

Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select "No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

& Yes C No

Building number or name lGlanranneH Park House |
Street I-Cru'gybér _ I
District ! R T [
City or town iL!anwrda |

County or administrative area |Carmarthenshire

Postcode ISA19 85A

Country I'U'ni{ed 'K'i-n;c'}dofn

{ Tudalen 28




Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
@ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail R e T T
Telephone number _

Other telephone number

Section3 of 9

THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

| Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

* Does the premises have an address?

(= Yes C No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If "Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
@ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

* Building number or name lGlanranne]I Park House

* Street [Crugybar
* City or town |Llanwrda

F
|
District l ' 5 I
|
|

County or administrative area ICarmarthenshire

* Posicode ]SA%‘? SSA T

* Country {United Kingdom [

* Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation
to the premises (or any part of the premises)?

C  Neither (¢ Premises licence ¢ Club premises certificate

* Premises licence number OONU-PRM-01215

Location Details

* Provide further details about the location of the event

The event will take place in The Wonky Table Pub, Glanrannell Park House as well as immediate grounds known as
e Tudalen 29




Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below {see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

The premisis consists of The Wonky Table Pub, which is within the grounds of Glanrannell Park House and is an agricultural
building that was converted to be used as a bespoke bar for The Big Cwich Music and Food Festival. Lakeside consists of
the lawned area between the Wonky Table Pub and the lake.

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

During the period 16th July - 5th September 2021 we successfully opened The Wonky Table Pub each weekend to provide
campers staying at our acclaimed Little Cwtch Camping 56-day ‘pop-up’ campsite and locals with the opportunity to enjoy
adrink, a little music and street food within the beautiful grounds of Glanranneli Park House. Numerous locals have
requested that The Wonky Table opens it's doors again to provide a much needed location to allow a friendly community
gathering.

This TEN is an application for licensable activities that are not covered under the above mentioned Premises License. In
explanation, the current license is for a one day music and food festival and this request is for the opening of the pub for
two nights. Live music, in the form of background entertainment, street food provided by local vendors 'Greedy Goat
Catering', Talley Wood Fired Pizzas' and others and the sale of alcoholic and non-alcoholic drinks is requested. Please note
that this is not a Music Festival.

Our newly renovated drive will be used for customers to enter and exit. Car parking will be provided immediately to the
north, west and south of our house as well as the area immediately next to our garages. We have plenty of car parking for
up to 80 cars (this figure has been amended due to the experience of our summer opening.

Section40of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises

[X] The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohot by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

L member of the club

[ The provision of regulated entertainment (See also guidance on completing the form,
note 7).

[ The provision of late night refreshment

[] The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form,
note 8).

Tudalen 30




Continued from previous page...
Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for ficensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also quidance on completing the form, noie 9)

Event start date | 05 [ l l 08 1 / I 2022 | The maximum period for using premises for
licensable activities under the authority of a

tl am Yy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.
Event end date l 06 |ll 08 i / l 2022 I
dd mm yyyy

State the times during the

| event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 10)

The sale by retail of alcohol: 1400hrs -
2330hrs

The provision of regulated entertainment:
1800hrs - 2230hrs

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be

present at the premises

during the times when you Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carry on licensable [200 cannot exceed 499.

activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 11)

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 12):

C  On the premises only
¢ Off the premises only
¢ Both

Section5of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

Licensable activities will NOT include the provision of relevant entertainment

Tudalen 31




Continued from previous page...

Section 60f 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid

personal licence? @ Yes C No

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority |Carmarthenshire County Counci !

Licence number [OONU-IND—OééN i
Date of issue |04 |/]09| /]| 2015 |
dd mm YYVY

Any further relevant details || have run the bars at The Big Cwtch for 2014
- 2019 inclusive, as well as The Wonky Table
for 8 weekends in 2021. This TEN only
requests the use of one bar, with no more
than 200 customers, and probably only 150
customers.

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same = Yes C No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

State the number of 6
temporary event notices
(including the number of late
temporary event notices, if
any) you have given for events
in that same calendar year

Have you aiready given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or C  Yes & No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 16)

lTudalen 32




Continued from previous page...

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the (- ¥es & No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a} Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes ¢ No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

C Yes ¢ No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes & No

Section90of 9

CONDITION LS@_egng_guidance on completing the form, note 18)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that ali such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid 1o the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 19)

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I understand that it is an offence:

Tudalen 33




Continued from previous page...

. (i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary event notice and that a
person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. | understand that it is an offence:
(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is

* liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine of any amount; and (ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable
activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of
any amount, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six (6) months, or to both.

DXJ  Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question “Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |David Drinkall i
* Capacity ]Company Director and Licence Holder |
* Date o7 ]/ [o7] /] 2022 |,
dd mm yyyy
’ Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/carmarthenshire/apply-1 to upload this file
and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number [TEN /22

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|_
|
|
Payment authorisation code |
|
|
|

FIEET (] PP ] S

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

T2 B 56 38 0 Heys Tudalen 34




- -
SirGﬁry‘ Carmarthenshire For help contact

Carmarthenshire Temporary Event Notice SCHLicensing@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Gty Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01267 228 924
e, T e e b o ey

* required information

Section 1 of 9
You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.
P ] This is the unique reference for this
System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.
Noutrcference TEN w22 You can pgt V\!hat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put “no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
G} Yes < No work for.
Applicant Details
* First name lDavid _ I
* Family name ]Drinkall ' l
* E-mail s S e e
Main telephone number '“ Include country code.
Other telephone number
[1 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
¢ Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.
Applicant Business
Is your businessregisteredin (& Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number 13417506
| Business name Glanrannell Park Retreats Ltd irfesé?sq[;?eﬁwaerﬁé? Fegistered ety
’ VAT number : None Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Tudalen 35




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country United Kingdom business is located.
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name fG[anranneli Park House ‘
Street [Crugybar |
District | |
City or town |Llanwrda |
|

County or administrative area |(-2-a'r'rnartﬁé}isﬁife -

Postcode [sAw RO e
Countny. [United Kingdom |
Section2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1)

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

C Yes & No
* Your date of birth [ - J / [ ‘J / I ‘ I Applicant must be 18 years of age or older
dd mm YVyy
. s v 5 This box need not be completed if you are an
hatlonaHpsuiance imher l individual not liable to pay UK national
insurance.
Place of birth — |
Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(= Yes  No required. Select "No” to enter a completely
new set of details.
Building number or name ]Glanranne!l Park House [
Street iCrugybar | |
District | ST I
City or town ’L[anwrda ]

County or administrative area lééfrﬁaﬁhenshire

Postcode ISA1 9“-85A

Country |United Kingdom | Tudalen 36




Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

= Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.
E-mail e W e T
Telephone number e
Other telephone number '
Section 3 of 9
THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

* Does the premises have an address?

= Yes C No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
@ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

* Building number or name !Glanranne!! Park House

* Street |Crugybar
* City or town ll_lanwrda

|
|
District ] & |
|
|

County or administrative area ICarmarthenshire

* Postcode IsAigesA ]

* Country |United Kingdom |

* Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation
to the premises (or any part of the premises)?

¢ Neither (¢ Premises licence (¢ Club premises certificate

* Premises licence number déﬁlﬁ’RM-N 215

Location Details

* Provide further details about the [ocation of the event

The event will take place in The Wonky Table Pub, Glanrannell Park House as well as immediate grounds known as
Lakeside. Tudalen 37




Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

The premisis consists of The Wonky Table Pub, which is within the grounds of Glanrannell Park House and is an agricultural
building that was converted to be used as a bespoke bar for The Big Cwitch Music and Food Festival. Lakeside consists of
the lawned area between the Wonky Table Pub and the lake.

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

During the period 16th July - 5th September 2021 we successfully opened The Wonky Table Pub each weekend to provide
campers staying at our acclaimed Little Cwtch Camping 56-day 'pop-up' campsite and locals with the opportunity to enjoy
adrink, alittle music and street food within the beautiful grounds of Glanrannell Park House. Numerous locals have
requested that The Wonky Table opens it's doors again to provide a much needed location to allow a friendly community
gathering.

This TEN is an application for licensable activities that are not covered undér the above mentioned Premises License. In
explanation, the current license is for a one day music and food festival and this request is for the opening of the pub for
two nights. Live music, in the form of background entertainment, street food provided by local vendors 'Greedy Goat
Catering’, Talley Wood Fired Pizzas' and others and the sale of alcoholic and non-alcoholic drinks is requested. Please note
that this is not a Music Festival.

Our newly renovated drive will be used for customers to enter and exit. Car parking will be provided immediately to the
north, west and south of our house as well as the area immediately next to our garages. We have plenty of car parking for
up to 80 cars (this figure has been amended due to the experience of our summer opening.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

The sale by retail of aicohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club o, or to the order of, a

[ member of the club

< The provision of regulated entertainment {See also guidance on completing the form
note 7).

[1 The provision of late night refreshment

[ The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form,
note 8).

Tudalen 38




Continued from previous page...
Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 9)

Event start date | 12 l / I 08 [ / | 202ﬂ The maximum [?e_:riod for using premi.ses for
licensable activities under the authority of a
dc LU yyyy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.
dd mm yyyy
State the times during the

event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 10)

The sale by retail of alcohol: 1400hrs -
2330hrs

The provision of regulated entertainment:
1800hrs - 2230hrs

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be

present at the premises

during the times when you - Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carry on licensable cannot exceed 499.

activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 11)

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 12):

" On the premises only
¢ Off the premises only
(¢ Both

Section5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT  (See also guidance on tomp[etinq the form, note 13)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

Licensable activities will NOT include the provision of relevant entertainment

Tudalen 39




Continued from previous page...

Section60of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid

: e Yes C No
personal licence? ®

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority |Carmarth'eri's'hir'é County Council f

Licence number ]OONU-!ND-O23 71 |
Date of issue |04 |/]09|/]| 2015 |
dd mm yyyy

Any further relevant details |l have run the bars at The Big Cwtch for 2014
- 2019 inclusive, as well as The Wonky Table
for 8 weekends in 2021. This TEN only
requests the use of one bar, with no more
than 200 customers, and probably only 150
customers.

Section7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Have you previously given a

femporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same = Yes  No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

State the number of 6
temporary event notices
(including the number of late
temporary event notices, if
any) you have given for events
in that same calendar year

Have you already given a

temporary event notice for

the same premises in which

the event period:

a) Ends 24 hours or C  Yes & No
less before; or

b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section8of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 16)




Continued from previous page...

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the & Yes ¢ No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event nofice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes & No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
tempaorary event notice?

C  Yes & No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 19)

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I understand that it is an offence:

Tudalen 41




Continued from previous page...

. (i) toknowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary event notice and that a
person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I understand that it is an offence:
(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is

* liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine of any amount; and (i) to permit an unauthorised licensable
activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of
any amount, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six (6) months, or to both.

¢ Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name *David Drinkall l
* Capacity |Company Director and Licence Holder l
* Date o7 |/ ]o7] /| 2022 |
dd mm YVyy
| Add anather signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/carmarthenshire/apply-1 to upload this file
and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |TEN +«/22

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
|
Payment status [
|
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed 1

Tudalen 42




o ez 3@ | Carmarthenshire
Lo Bir Gar 2 3
Carmarthenshire Temporary Event Notice

Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
SCHLicensing@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Telephone: 01267 228 924

e KAl e i S S
* required information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference TEN @F/22

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes & No

Applicant Details

* First name IVDé\iid' e

* Family name IDrinkalI

* E-mail & 5 o e e
Main telephone number SRR

Other telephone number

[1 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business
Is your businessregisteredin & Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number 13417506
Business name Glanrannell Park Retreats Ltd Ir%?gﬁggglgfﬁf Fedpiciedulelts
VAT number 3 o Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Com pany
Tudalan A2
roadaiciTT =9

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include couniry code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country United K'ing-dolm bisinessis located.
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name ’Gianrannéll Park House I
Street |Crugybar - |
District | !
City or town |Lfanwrdé [
|

County or administrative area 'ﬁ(farmafthenshire '

Postcode }St—“ﬂ 9 SSA i o]
Country |United Kingdom . |
Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also quidan'ce on completing the form, general notes and note 1)

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

C Yes & No
* Your date of birth ] ) | / l ™ I / [ ) | Applicant must be 18 years of age or older
dd mm yyvy
: I“ This box need not be completed if you are an
Naticnalinsimnce BUEOe! I individual not liable to pay UK national
insurance.
Place of birth ———— |
Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
= Yes  No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.
Building number or name ]Gianrannel! Park House |
Street i()rugybar |
District | ]
City or town |L!anwrda ]

County or administrative area ICarmarthenshire

Postcode [SA19.85A

Country |United Kingdom I Tudalen 44




Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
& Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail e e o i WL ey
e o =N

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Section3 0of 9

THE PREMISES

. the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

* Does the premises have an address?

= Yes C No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(¢ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

* Building number or name 1Glanranneﬂ Park House

* Street |Crugybar
* City or town |Lianwrda

|
|
District T ]
|
|

County or adminisirative area ICarmarthenshire

* Postcode sA19 85A

* Country |United Kingdom |

* Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation
to the premises (or any part of the premises)?

¢ Neither (¢ Premises licence Club premises certificate

* Premises licence number OONU-PRM-01215

Location Details

* Provide further details about the location of the event

The event will take piace' in The Wiﬂhky Té'b!emPu-b. Glanrannell Park House as well as immediate grounds known as
e Tudalen 45




Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

The premisis consists of The Wonky Table Pub, which is within the grounds of Glanrannell Park House and is an agricultural
building that was converted to be used as a bespoke bar for The Big Cwtch Music and Food Festival. Lakeside consists of
the lawned area between the Wonky Table Pub and the lake.

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

During the period 16th July - 5th September 2021 we successfully opened The Wonky Table Pub each weekend to provide
campers staying at our acclaimed Little Cwtch Camping 56-day 'pop-up’ campsite and locals with the opportunity to enjoy
adrink, a little music and street food within the beautiful grounds of Glanrannell Park House. Numerous locals have
requested that The Wonky Table opens it's doors again to provide a much needed location to allow a friendly community
gathering.

This TEN is an application for licensable activities that are not covered under the above mentioned Premises License. In
explanation, the current license is for a one day music and food festival and this request is for the opening of the pub for
two nights. Live music, in the form of background entertainment, street food provided by local vendors 'Greedy Goat
Catering’, 'Talley Wood Fired Pizzas' and others and the sale of alcoholic and non-alcoholic drinks is requested. Please note
that this is not a Music Festival.

Our newly renovated drive will be used for customers to enter and exit. Car parking will be provided immediately to the
north, west and south of our house as well as the area immediately next to our garages. We have plenty of car parking for
up to 80 cars (this figure has been amended due to the experience of our summer opening.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

(X The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

O member of the club

[X] The provision of regulated entertainment (See also guidance on completing the form,
note 7).

[T1 The provision of late night refreshment

[0 The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form,
note 8).

Tudalen 46




Continued from previous page...
Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

Event start date f 19 | l [ 08 | / l 2022 ] The maximum period for using premises for
‘ licensable activities under the authority of a

dd mm Yyyy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.
Event end date |20]/]o8] /| 2022 |
dd mm yyyy

| State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 10)

The sale by retail of alcohol: 1400hrs -
2330hrs

The provision of regulated entertainment:
1800hrs - 2230hrs

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be
present at the premises

during the times when you : Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carry on licensable |200 cannot exceed 499.

activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 11)

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 12):

" Onthe premises only
¢ Off the premises only
¢ Both

Section5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

Licensable activities will NOT include the provision of relevant entertainment

Tudalen 47




Continued from previous page...

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, noie 14)

Do you currently hold a valid

: s Yes No
personal licence? ® <

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing ficensing authority ’Carmarthenshire County Council ‘

Licence number |00NU-IND-02371 t

Date of issue | 04 |/|(}9 § /l 2015 |
dd mm yyyy

Any further relevant details || have run the bars at The Big Cwtch for 2014
- 2019 inclusive, as well as The Wonky Table
for 8 weekends in 2021. This TEN only
requests the use of one bar, with no more
than 200 customers, and probably only 150
customers.

Section7of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

evenis falling in the same ¢ Yes C No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

State the number of o
temporary event notices
(including the number of late
temporary event notices, if
any) you have given for events
in that same calendar year

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a} Ends 24 hours or C  Yes ¢ No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 16)




Continued from previous page...

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the (G fes & No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this nolice?

& Yes & No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

C  Yes & No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes = No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See aiso guidance on completing the form, note 18)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I understand that it is an offence:

Tudalen 49




Continued from previous page...

. (i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this tempaorary event notice and that a
person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. | understand that it is an offence:
(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is

* liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine of any amount; and (ji) to permit an unauthorised licensable
activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of
any amount, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six (6) months, or to both.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name lDavid Drinkall |
* Capacity lCompany Director and Licence Holder [
* Date lo7|/|o7|/] 2022 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/carmarthenshire/apply-1 to upload this file
and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number [TEN o222

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
|
Payment status |
|
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

T2 -3 A b o g 8 Nexts

Tudalen 50




	Agenda
	2 HYSBYSIADAU DIGWYDDIAD DROS DRO - GLANRANNELL PARK, CRUGYBAR, LLANWRDA, SIR GAR, SA19 8SA
	Atodiad A
	Glanrannell TEN 1
	Glanrannell TEN 2
	Glanrannell TEN 3
	Glanrannell TEN 4
	Glanrannell TEN 5


